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Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND

 寄件者: Chloe Lok Yee Hung (A00) <chloe.hung@hklss.hk>
寄件日期: 2024年07月04日星期四 12:00
收件者: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND; tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Chi Keong FUNG/PLAND; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND; Ying Yeung 

MO/PLAND; KP LO/HD; Vincent WS CHAN/HD; asykwong
主旨: RE: Fan Kam TH: Renewal application A/YL-PH/1016_Transitional 

Housing Development, Pat Heung
附件: FANKAM_OL20240702.png

類別: Internet Email

Dear Ms Yan (PlanD) 
 
Enclosed please find our Landscape Master Layout Plan for your consideration. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
Chloe Hung  
Special Project Manager 
Tel: 2199 9335 
 
From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193) <david.tsang@hklss.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND <awyyan@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd@pland.gov.hk 
Cc: Chi Keong FUNG/PLAND <ckfung@pland.gov.hk>; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND <pyleung@pland.gov.hk>; Ying Yeung 
MO/PLAND <yymo@pland.gov.hk>; Chloe Lok Yee Hung (A00) <chloe.hung@hklss.hk>; KP LO/HD <kp.lo@hd.gov.hk>; 
Vincent WS CHAN/HD <wshing.chan@hd.gov.hk>; 'Anna Kwong' <asykwong@akaa.hk> 
Subject: RE: Fan Kam TH: Renewal application A/YL-PH/1016_Transitional Housing Development, Pat Heung 
 
Dear Ms Yan (PlanD) 
 
As communicated, we would like to supplement the following info, re. the captioned application, for your 
consideration. 
 
1. MiC Flat Unit Layout 
2. Landscape Master Layout Plan (Acknowledged by LandsD) 
 
Regards, 

David Tsang 
Senior Project Manager, DL: 21999336 
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